
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 19, 2020 7:27 PM
To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Stakeholder pathways

Thankyou! Will share with opps team tonight. :)

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 19, 2020, at 6:53 PM, Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
wrote:

Basically how we’re streaming things is as follows:

If stakeholders are talking about re-tooling, they should go to ISED. If they have products ready to go,
they should be directed to PSPC’s portal.

For existing health product manufacturer or potential importers (who would be the Canadian licence
holder) of a health product seeking clarity on their pathway to market and the regulatory details, they
can send a note to the following email from Health Canada: hc.devicelicensing-
homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca 

ISED is currently reworking their email address for those looking for business support to either create a
new class of product or retool to produce products we need.

406


